

## **GIGI** — PACIFIC MARINER



**Судостроитель**: <u>PACIFIC MARINER</u> **Длина общая**: 85' 0" (25.91m)

Год постройки: 2007

Модель: Моторная яхта

Цена: ЦЕНА ЯХТЫ ПО ЗАПРОСУ

Местонахождение: United States

**Ширина**: 21' 3" (6.48m)

**Макс. осадка**: 5' 0" (1.52m)

**Крейс. скорость**: 21 Kts. (24 MPH)

**Макс. скорость**: 25 Kts. (29 MPH)

Купить GIGI — PACIFIC MARINER а также выбрать подходящую вам яхту из нашего каталога яхт вам поможет опытный яхтенный брокер Андрей Шестаков. На сегодняшний день компания Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. имеет большое количество яхт в собственном списке продаж, а также тесно сотрудничает со всеми крупными яхтенными производителями по всему миру.

Для того чтобы купить яхту **GIGI** — **PACIFIC MARINER** а также проконсультироваться по любому вопросу связанному с покупкой, продажей, чартером яхт позвоните по телефону **+7(918)465-66-44**.

**GIGI** — PACIFIC MARINER

# ОГЛАВЛЕНИЕ

ОГЛАВЛЕНИЕ	2
ХАРАКТЕРИСТИКИ	4
Обзор	4
Основная информация	4
Размеры	4
Скорость, вместимость и масса	4
Размещение	5
Корпус и палуба	5
Информация о двигателе	5
ПОДРОБНОЕ ОПИСАНИЕ	6
Highlights / Upgrades	6
Accommodations	6
Aft Deck	6
Salon	7
Dining	7
Galley	8
Day Head	8
Pilothouse & Dinette	9
Master Stateroom	10
Master Head	10
VIP Stateroom - Forward	11
VIP Head - Forward	12
VIP Stateroom - Midship	12
VIP Head - Midship	13
Guest Stateroom - Twin	13
Guest Head	13
Captain's Stateroom	14
Crew Quarters/Lounge	14

Main Deck	15
Flybridge	15
Electronics	16
Electrical	17
Swim Platform	17
Engine Room & Mechanical Equipment	18
Performance Report	18
Remarks	20
Exclusions	20
Исключения	21
Отказ от ответственности	21
ФОТОГРАФИИ	22
КОНТАКТЫ	28
Контактная информация	28
Телефоны	28
Время работы	28
Адрес	28

GIGI — PACIFIC MARINER Страница 4 из 28

## **ХАРАКТЕРИСТИКИ**

### Обзор

"GIGI" offers spacious accommodations in 6 luxurious en-suite staterooms. The separate crew quarters and crew lounge are located aft (under the aft deck), offers sleeping arrangements for a crew of up to three, a large head with separate shower and a "kitchenette" facility. "GIGI" also features a large "day head" on the main deck.

### Основная информация

**Тип судна**: Моторная яхта Подкатегория: Pilothouse

Модельный год: 2008 Год постройки: 2007

Страна: United States Открытая палуба мостика: Да

### Размеры

**Д**лина общая: 85' 0" (25.91m) **Ширина**: 21' 3" (6.48m)

**Макс.** осадка: 5' 0" (1.52m) **Длина привального бруса**: 85' 0"

(25.91m)

### Скорость, вместимость и масса

**Крейс. скорость**: 21 Kts. (24 MPH) **Макс. скорость**: 25 Kts. (29 MPH)

**Водоизмещение**: 136000 Pounds **Вместимость воды**: 395 Gallons

Вместимость сточного бака: 200 Gallons Объем топливного бака: 2315 Gallons

GIGI — PACIFIC MARINER Страница 5 из 28

### Размещение

Всего кают: 6 Всего коек: 8

Всего ком. состава: 6 Каюта капитана: Да

Каюты экипажа: 2

Спальных мест экипажа: 3 Комм. состав экипажа: 1

### Корпус и палуба

Материал корпуса: Fiberglass Материал палубы: Fiberglass

Комплектация корпуса: Semi Vee Цвет корпуса: White

Дизайнер корпуса: William Garden Дизайнер экстерьера: Greg Marshall

Дизайнер интерьера: Pacific Mariner

### Информация о двигателе

**Д**вигатели: 2 Производитель: MTU

Модель: 12V2000 Тип двигателя: Inboard

Тип топлива: Diesel

GIGI — PACIFIC MARINER Страница 6 из 28

## ПОДРОБНОЕ ОПИСАНИЕ

### **Highlights / Upgrades**

1. Interior wood paneling and cabinetry to be Cherry wood, satin finish in lieu of Mahogany. 2. All (5) Stidd chairs upgraded to electric operation for up and down, as well as, fore and aft adjustments. The captain's Stidd chairs also features power rotation at both stations. 3. All (5) Stidd chairs to feature "pop-out" drink holders. 4. Hydraulic stern thruster with control at all 5stations. 5. Electric remote controlled hi/low table with diagonal sliding table top in main salon converts from cocktail to dining. 6. Add shelves and storage system in tunnel bilges mid ship. 7. Kohler Hydrotherapy Jacuzzi with heater in Master Head. 8. Underwater lights to stern. 9. Add XM Radio Receiver to A/V System. 10. Install oversized "Bit Cleats" for tender towage capability. 11. Upgrade both anchors to high polish stainless steel. 12. Salon sofa facing forward in lieu of aft. 13. Upgrade crew quarters stand up freezer to 1/3 freezer-2/3 refrigerator. 14. Add "Roman" Shades" to salon and stateroom windows. 15. Add 4-sided "EZ2CY" Enclosure to flybridge area. 16. Add 1x 24,000 BTU air conditioning unit to flybridge enclosed area forward. 17. Add refrigerator/freezer chest to aft deck area. 18. Add GE refrigerated "Beverage Center" to aft deck area. 19. Add "TNT" Hydraulic tender lift system with built-in stainless steel sockets for safety "N-Shaped" rails to be mounted around the perimeter creating a large terrace aft. 20. Add fishing rod holders to engine room overhead.

#### **Accommodations**

"GIGI" offers spacious accommodations in 6 luxurious en-suite staterooms. The separate crew quarters and crew lounge are located aft (under the aft deck), offer sleeping arrangements for a crew of up to three, a large head with separate shower and a "kitchenette" facility. "GIGI" also features a large "day head" on the main deck.

#### **Aft Deck**

Located on the main deck aft, the teak aft deck can comfortably seat up to eight owners and guests for "al-fresco" dining with a large rectangular high gloss finish tabletop. There are tubular stainless steel gates port and starboard to access the swim platform via molded steps. A set of engine and bow thruster controls are located on the portside aft and access to the forward deck is made easy with the full walk-around decks. The aft deck area is completely shaded with the aft flybridge overhead.

- S/S Framed sliding glass door with tinted safety glass
- Retractable bug screen
- Upholstered lounge
- Custom table with teak chairs + canvas covers
- Secondary access to crew quarters (under lounge)

GIGI — PACIFIC MARINER Страница 7 из 28

- Staircase to flybridge
- Docking windlasses port and starboard
- Shore power cords port & starboard
- CATV and phone inlet with cord
- Courtesy lighting
- Stainless overhead Halogen lighting
- Fresh water wash-down
- Dockside water inlet
- Teak decks on aft deck
- GE Beverage refrigerator
- Refrigerator/freezer chest

#### Salon

Entering the main salon from the huge teak covered aft deck area thru the stainless steel framed sliding glass door; one can immediately appreciate the warm and inviting feeling of the open and spacious layout. The satin finish Cherry wood interior contrasts nicely with the white colored carpet and off-white overhead liner. There is an oversized "L-shaped" sofa to port with two matching barrel & swivel chairs aft and a custom remote controlled "hi-lo" coffee table. Across to starboard are storage cabinets, the entertainment systems including a 50" Plasma television on a lift system and a "walk-behind" wet bar forward. One remarkable feature of the main salon/dining area is the superb visibility thanks to the over-sized windows port & starboard and the aft bulkhead being also glass from floor to ceiling.

- Custom Cherry cabinetry with satin finish
- Custom sofa with designer covering
- · Large drawers under sofa
- Custom remote controlled "Hi-Lo" coffee table
- (2) Occasional chairs
- Home Theater System with 50" Plasma TV on electric lift, KVH Tracvision satellite TV antenna, Audio video control receiver, DSS receiver, DVD player, VCR, and surround speaker system with Sub-woofer
- Wet bar with granite countertop, refrigerator, icemaker, wine cooler and stainless steel sink
- Stainless steel framed sliding door to aft deck with retractable screen
- Window, tinted, tempered safety glass & Custom Hunter Douglas window treatments
- Halogen lighting with dimmer
- End table with lamp
- Reading lights
- Digital room temperature control
- Accent lighting

### **Dining**

GIGI — PACIFIC MARINER Страница 8 из 28

Located forward of the main salon and across from the wet bar is the "formal" dining salon; the glass top table can seat up to eight. The forward bulkhead features a built-in Cherry wood cabinet with multiple drawers & cabinets.

- Custom dining table with glass top & eight chairs
- Buffet with china & crystal storage
- (12) Place setting (china, silverware and crystal)
- · Halogen lighting with dimmer & accent lighting
- · Customized lights throughout the salon with dimmers

### Galley

Up three steps to port is the galley open to the pilothouse forward. All the appliances are "full size" and all the countertops are granite. There is a generous amount of storage cabinets and drawers. All the appliances are "high end" stainless steel. There is a small flat screen television to port and once again, the spacious and open layout of the galley combined with the settee/dinette and pilothouse forward is complimented by large windows for great visibility underway or dockside.

- Fully equipped gourmet Galley with s/s full-size range w/convection oven
- Side-by-side refrigerator with ice and water dispenser
- Dishwasher
- Microwave oven
- Trash compactor
- Double sink w/Grohe single lever faucet
- On-demand hot water
- Disposal
- Granite countertops
- Flat screen TV
- Hunter Douglass custom window blinds
- Lazy Susan
- Digital room temperature control
- Halogen lighting
- Accent lighting
- Satin finish Cherry cabinets
- Professional Chef Kit with Al Clad stainless pots & pans, Henckel knife set, Starbucks Barista coffee pot, Mikasa China, Reed & Barton flatware & utensils

### **Day Head**

- Located across from Galley to starboard side
- Designer wall coverings
- Marble tile flooring

GIGI — PACIFIC MARINER Страница 9 из 28

- Vanity with sink & marble countertop
- On-demand hot water
- · Grohe single lever faucet
- Jet type marine toilet
- Mirror
- · Air conditioning outlet
- Powered ventilation
- Halogen lighting
- (2) Premium towel sets
- A/C outlets

#### **Pilothouse & Dinette**

Located forward and open to the galley the "L-shaped" raised settee has a "high gloss" Cherry wood tabletop. Two Stidd leather chairs match with the "ultra suede" finish settee in a tan color. The large "glass cockpit style" console houses all the necessary high resolution flat screens for navigation systems, monitoring, security, communication and back-up systems. The great exterior visibility of this area combined with immediate port and starboard deck access makes the pilothouse the ideal location for owners and their guests while underway.

- MTU electronic engine instruments
- MTU controls w/back-up system
- Generators control panels
- AC distribution panel
- (2) ACR spotlights
- Satellite phone
- Panasonic phone system with cell, satellite and land modem
- Cell phone
- 12V power outlet
- Power assisted hydraulic steering wheel
- Stidd helm and companion chairs are fully powered and custom welting
- Sliding pantograph doors port and starboard
- Retractable screens on doors
- Chart light with white lens
- Tan Sumbrella carpet runner
- (2) chart drawers
- Luxury carpeting
- · Halogen lighting with dimmer
- Stairway to lower level accommodations
- Stairs to Flybridge
- Raised settee with designer fabrics and built-in drawer storage
- Stereo speakers connected to main system with volume control
- Tempered windshield glass with frame-less flush design

GIGI — PACIFIC MARINER Страница 10 из 28

- Weather Channel Satellite service
- Heavy-duty windshield wipers/washers with intermittent operation
- Windshield defog system

#### **Master Stateroom**

Located at midship and being "full-beam", the master suite of "GIGI" seems to belong to a much larger yacht! It offers a king size bed at center, two large hanging closets, a tremendous amount of drawers, a desk and bookshelf to starboard and a "make-up" vanity to port. The four large stainless steel framed portholes bring in a great amount of sunshine. The indirect rope lighting, plush carpeting and over-sized flat screen television completes this great master suite. A unique feature on the 85' Pacific Mariner is the separate stairwell to the master suite and a full-size washer/dryer located in a cabinet forward at the bottom of the stairway landing area, just forward of the entrance to the master stateroom.

- Large full-beam suite with private entry
- · King size berth
- Custom ceiling overhead
- Nightstands with light switches and drawer storage
- Designer spread & throw pillows
- Custom bookshelves
- (2) Sets of deluxe linens
- 30" Flat screen TV with DVD and DSS receiver
- Stereo system
- Built-in dresser & makeup desk
- Built-in dresser starboard
- Custom desk with bookshelves, storage and chair
- Simrad depth sounder repeater
- (2) Telephone outlets
- (2) Cedar-lined hanging lockers
- Digital room temperature control
- Electric room heater
- · Halogen lighting with dimmer
- Accent lighting
- (2) Swing arm reading lights
- (4) Opening port lights with screens
- Custom Hunter Douglas blinds

#### **Master Head**

The en-suite head is forward to port and features an "oval-shaped" Jacuzzi tub and a separate over-sized frameless shower. The Cherry wood vanity has two sinks, a granite countertop and

GIGI — PACIFIC MARINER Страница 11 из 28

mirrored medicine cabinets above. A large porthole allows for plenty of daylight and the floor is an "off-white" marble with inlay.

- Marble countertop with two sinks
- Marble tile flooring and shower surround
- Grohe single lever faucets
- · On-demand hot water
- Jet type marine toilet
- Towel storage cabinet
- 5' Therapeutic Bubbler tub
- Shower full-glass enclosure
- Pressure balanced shower valve
- Tempered glass shower door
- Mirrored vanity with storage
- Full-length mirror on door
- AC outlet inside vanity
- Powered ventilation
- Halogen lighting
- (2) Premium towel sets
- Opening port light with screen
- Custom Hunter Douglas blinds

#### Master Laundry:

- Whirlpool washer/dryer
- Storage cabinet

#### VIP Stateroom - Forward

Located all the way forward and accessed via the pilothouse stairway, this guest cabin consists of a centerline queen berth. Like all staterooms, there is a large cedar-lined hanging locker, with abundant drawers as well as a private en-suite head with frameless shower. This forward cabin has an exceptional amount of daylight with two large portholes and the overhead escape hatch. As all of the cabins, there is a flat screen TV and stereo.

- Queen size berth
- Designer spread & throw pillows
- (2) Sets of deluxe linens
- Built-in drawers under berth
- 20" Flat screen TV
- Combo DVD/VCR
- Stereo with CD player with remote control
- · Cedar-lined lighted hanging locker
- Custom Hunter Douglas blinds

GIGI — PACIFIC MARINER Страница 12 из 28

- Halogen lighting
- Accent lighting
- (2) Swing arm reading lights
- Telephone
- Digital room temperature control
- Electric room heater
- Ventilation hatch above berth with screen and privacy cover
- (2) Opening port lights with screens

#### **VIP Head - Forward**

- Marble countertop w/Kohler sink
- Marble tile flooring
- Grohe single lever faucet
- On-demand hot water
- Jet type marine toilet
- Shower with safety glass door
- Pressure balanced shower valve
- Mirrored vanity with storage
- Powered ventilation
- Air conditioning outlet
- Halogen lighting
- (2) Premium towel sets

### VIP Stateroom - Midship

This second stateroom is located towards midship and features a queen berth athwartship to starboard, a private head with marble flooring and frameless shower. Entertainment is provided with stereo and flat screen TV. A large cedar-lined hanging locker, plush carpeting, indirect lights and over a dozen drawers complete this beautifully appointed guest suite. This cabin is also accessed via the pilothouse stairway forward.

- Queen size berth
- Designer spread & throw pillows
- (2) Sets of deluxe linens
- Built-in drawers under berth
- 13" Flat screen TV
- Combo DVD/VCR
- Stereo with CD player with remote control
- Cedar-lined lighted hanging locker
- Halogen lighting
- Accent lighting

GIGI — PACIFIC MARINER Страница 13 из 28

- (2) Swing arm reading lights
- Telephone
- Digital room temperature control
- (2) Opening port lights with screens
- Custom Hunter Douglas blinds

### **VIP Head - Midship**

- Marble countertop with Kohler sink
- Marble tile flooring
- Grohe single lever faucet
- On-demand hot water
- Jet type marine toilet
- Shower with safety glass door

#### **Guest Stateroom - Twin**

Being accessed via the pilothouse, this portside midship stateroom offers twin berths and a complete en-suite head with separate shower. A large hanging locker, ample storage drawers and flat screen TV.

- Twin size berths
- Custom designer spread & throw pillows
- (2) Sets of deluxe sheets
- 15" Flat screen TV
- Combo DVD/VCR
- Stereo with CD player & remote control
- Cedar-lined lighted hanging locker
- Built-in drawers under berths
- Halogen lighting
- Accent lighting
- · Reading lights
- Digital room temperature control
- Electric room heater
- Opening port light with screen
- Custom Hunter Douglas blinds

#### **Guest Head**

- Marble countertop w/Kohler sink
- Marble tile flooring

GIGI — PACIFIC MARINER Страница 14 из 28

- Grohe single lever faucet
- Jet type marine toilet
- Shower with safety glass door
- Pressure balanced shower valve
- Mirrored vanity with storage
- Powered ventilation
- Air conditioning ventilation
- Halogen lighting
- (2) Premium towel sets

### **Captain's Stateroom**

Located all the way aft (under the aft deck area) the Captain's stateroom is accessed from the transom door and to starboard of the crew's lounge. This cabin features a double berth, hanging locker, a large porthole, drawers and a private access to the head compartment forward.

- Queen size berth
- Designer spread & throw pillows
- (2) Sets of deluxe linens
- Cedar-lined lighted hanging locker
- Flat screen TV
- Stereo system
- Built-in drawers under berth
- Halogen lighting
- (2) reading lights
- Opening port light with screens
- Custom Hunter Douglas blinds

### **Crew Quarters/Lounge**

Accessed from the swim platform via the transom door, to port and features a "kitchenette" with sink, microwave oven, a small refrigerator and full-size refrigerator/freezer, flat screen TV and stereo. There is a large settee all the way portside that can be used as an additional berth. An additional set of full-size stacked washer/dryer is also in the crew's lounge.

- Parts storage cabinet
- Access to engine room
- Main AC panel
- Flat screen TV/DVD & DSS receiver
- Systems monitor
- Simrad digital repeater
- Galley with microwave
- Refrigerator & freezer

GIGI — PACIFIC MARINER Страница 15 из 28

- Sink
- Washer/Dryer
- Settee converts to Pullman berth
- VHF radio
- · Stereo system
- · Reading lights
- Digital room temperature control
- Electric room heater
- Shower
- Vanity with Corian counter & sink
- Mirrors and storage
- Headhunter head with holding tank
- Holding tank lever indicator

#### **Main Deck**

- 2400Lb. windlass with warping capstans
- (2) 110Lb. s/s anchors
- 300' High test chain for each anchor
- Stainless steel anchor mount
- Kahlenberg horn
- · Windshield system tempered safety glass frameless flush design
- 316 S/S bow rail with port & starboard gates
- Forward locker also features hot/cold freshwater Bibbs
- Stainless steel bow, spring and stern cleats
- Walk-around side decks
- Fuel fills port & starboard
- Water fills port & starboard
- Holding tank pump out fitting
- 316 Stainless steel handrails
- Sun pad cushion with handrails
- Fender locker on foredeck with stainless storage hooks for lines

### **Flybridge**

- Fully air conditioned (24,000 BTU unit)
- Hardtop
- Fully-equipped control station
- MTU instruments
- MTU controls
- Premium electronics package with Furuno Navnet repeaters, Autopilot remote, ICOM M602
   VHF radio, bow thruster control, Simrad digital dept and speed gauges and Magnetic

GIGI — PACIFIC MARINER Страница 16 из 28

#### compass

- Stereo speakers connected to Salon system
- Electric BBQ grill
- Refrigerator with ice maker
- Sink with single lever faucet
- (3) Stidd chairs all electric
- Stainless steel steering wheel
- Hydraulic steering, power assisted
- EZ2CY 4-sided enclosure with hardtop extension
- Custom stainless framed windshield
- Custom Strataglass enclosure on Flybridge
- 1700 Lb. Nautical Structures hydraulic davit with power booming and rotation
- Upholstered lounges port & starboard with storage under
- Corian table
- Stainless steel handrails
- Antenna arch
- · Tungsten Halogen floodlights
- Courtesy lighting
- Stairs to Aft Deck
- Companion way cover
- Canvas cover
- Life raft
- 15" Nautica Wide-body Tender mounted
- Scuba tank rack

#### **Electronics**

- Glass Bridge with (3) 19" flat screen monitors
- Furuno Navnet Black Box radar with repeater on flybridge
- Furuno Navnet Black Box color depth sounder
- HP CPU with Nobeltec Visual Navigation Suite
- Touch Screen systems monitor
- ICOM M602 VHF radio
- SAT Phone
- Simrad autopilot
- Simrad digital depth, speed and wind gauges KVH Gyrotrac compass
- Naiad Multi Sea II stabilizer controls
- Digital room temperature control
- (7) DSS receivers
- Magnetic compass
- CCTV system
- AIS Hydraulic transponder
- NAIAD bow & stern thrusters controls

Андрей Шестаков
ShestakovYachtSales.com

GIGI — PACIFIC MARINER Страница 17 из 28

#### **Electrical**

- Northern Lights 33kW generator with PTO for thruster
- Northern Lights 25kW generator with PTO for stern thruster
- 4800 Watt inverter with built-in charger
- (2) Voltage boosting transformers 50 amp
- (2) Shore power inlets, 50 amp
- (2) Glendenning Cablemaster handheld remote controls
- Shore power cords, 2 each 125'
- 24 VDC system with magnetic breakers, backlit labels, digital amp and voltmeters
- 12 VDC system with DC-DC converter, 12 VDC distribution panel, backlit labels, digital amp and voltmeters
- Battery chargers, 12 and 24 VDC
- Bonding system
- 24 VDC Engine Room ventilation
- 24 VDC bilge pumps with float switches
- Telephone and CATV inlet with 50' cable
- 120/140 VDC distribution panel in Crew Quarters with magnetic breakers, backlit labels, digital AC frequency, amp & voltmeters and split buss system with source selector switches and interlocks
- Receptacles, 120 VDC GFCI protected
- Systems monitor
- (12) 8D gel cell batteries
- Courtesy lighting
- Heavy-duty battery switches
- Battery paralleling switch
- (2) GRP 27 gel cell batteries for generators
- Wiring, tinned copper with labels

#### Swim Platform

- Boarding Tide Ride Ladder
- Stainless steel swim ladder
- (1) 8" Pop-up stainless steel cleats + towing bits on swim platform display
- Stainless steel staple rails
- · Hot & cold shower
- Stairways to Aft Deck port and starboard
- Door to Crew Quarters
- Storage locker
- (4) Underwater lights in swim platform
- Underwater camera
- (1) Spare propeller

GIGI — PACIFIC MARINER Страница 18 из 28

### **Engine Room & Mechanical Equipment**

- Twin MTU 12V2000 1500hp diesel engines
- Stainless steel exhaust elbows
- Dual Racor fuel filters for engines
- Naiad stabilizers Multisea II
- Naiad 38 hp hydraulic bow thruster
- Power assisted hydraulic steering
- Propellers (5) blade Nibral NC machined
- Propeller shafts 3" 22HS
- Dripless shaft seals with crossover plumbing
- Struts, heavy duty bronze with rubber cutlass bearings
- Cast bronze rudders with stainless steel posts
- Dripless seals for rudders
- Generator and main engine sea strainers
- Racor fuel filters for generators
- Oil change system for engines and generators
- 55 USG used oil reservoirs
- 96,000 BTU Aqua Air chilled water air conditioning system with reverse cycle heat & soft start system
- Delta T Engine room demister with 24V fans
- Water system, pressurized 24 VDC and 110 VDC, with back-up pump
- Water tank, 316L stainless steel
- Dockside water connection with pressure reducing valve
- Fresh water outlet in Engine Room (hot & cold)
- Fresh water wash-down on Foredeck, Fly and stern deck
- On-demand hot water system
- Water heater ,60 gallons
- Sea Recovery Watermaker 1400 GPD w/UV filter, commercial filters, and auto flush
- 200 USG FRP holding tank
- Headhunter waste treatment system for black water
- Automatic fire extinguisher system
- Seacocks on all underwater thru-hull
- Fuel tanks Aluminum coated with Imron

### **Performance Report**

T-MTU 12V2000 1500HP ZF Gear 1.5:1

Dry Weight: 125000 (incl. all standard gear)

15' Nautica Tender, Hardtop, teak deck installed

Fuel: 2010 / 14271 (gallons / liters)

GIGI — PACIFIC MARINER Страница 19 из 28

Water: 395/3294 (gallongs/liters)

Passenger & Gear: (7-man + tools)

Weight as tested: 144315lbs.

Test conditions: 75F 2-4 ft. seas / light chop

Conducted: 7/21/11 -Florida East Coast

RPM Thru Speed Knots	Engine Load %	Fuel Used total GPH	Range NM	Miles per gal. NM	Run Angle	Sound Level @ Helm DBA
800 8.5	27	6				
900 9.4	30	8				
1000 10.1	35	14				
1100 11.2	41	20				
1200 12.0	45.0	24	1088	0.52	1.5	
1300 12.7	50.0	31	803	0.39		
1400 13.3	53.0	40	666	0.32	2.9	
1500 13.8	55.0	50	521	0.25	3.7	
1600 14.8	62.0	60	525	0.25	3.5	59
1800 17.3	74.0	85	492	0.24	3.5	63
1929 19.0	75.0	100				
2000 21.0	80.0	112				

GIGI — PACIFIC MARINER Страница 20 из 28

2250 24.2	100.0	150	482	0.23	3.5	64
WOT 27.4		154	366	0.18	3.8	65

Fuel use measured with DDEC instruments

Range is based on 2085 gallons of fuel

Sound level is measured at helm DBA scale

Actual performance is affected by load, propeller condition, weather and other factors and therefore is not guaranteed.

#### Remarks

"GIGI" is the best equipped 85' Mariner on the market. Her very efficient Bill Garden hull design delivers great performance, excellent fuel efficiency and access to most destinations; thanks to her shallow draft of only 5ft.

Some of the major and custom features include: Bow & Stern hydraulic thrusters (5-stations), custom tender lift system that doubles as large terrace aft, fully-enclosed, air conditioned flybridge and much more!

"GIGI" is turn-key ready and loaded 85' Mariner with only 700 original hours is offered well below replacement. Motivated seller is moving to a larger yacht. Bring offers!

#### **Exclusions**

Exclusions to include but are not limited to owner's personal belongings. A detailed list of exclusions to be provided to buyer at time of sale, upon request.

- Owner's personal belongings
- Tender
- Tools
- Fishing, snorkeling & diving equipment
- Artwork Bronze Sculptures
- Artwork Glass Sculpture in Dining Room

GIGI — PACIFIC MARINER Страница 21 из 28

#### Исключения

При продаже яхты исключаются личные вещи владельца.

#### Отказ от ответственности

Компания предоставляет описание судна или яхты добросовестно, но не может гарантировать точность этой информации, а также не ручается за техническое состояние. Покупатель должен проинструктировать своих агентов или оценщиков исследовать представленную информацию более подробно, по собственному желанию. Продажа судна или яхты, изменение цены или снятие с продажи будет происходить без предварительного уведомления.

GIGI — PACIFIC MARINER Страница 22 из 28

# ФОТОГРАФИИ









GIGI — PACIFIC MARINER Страница 23 из 28









GIGI — PACIFIC MARINER Страница 24 из 28













GIGI — PACIFIC MARINER Страница 25 из 28













GIGI — PACIFIC MARINER Страница 26 из 28













GIGI — PACIFIC MARINER Страница 27 из 28



GIGI — PACIFIC MARINER Страница 28 из 28

## КОНТАКТЫ

Андрей Шестаков (Andrey Shestakov) – ведущий яхтенный брокер отдела продаж яхт и судов компании Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. Официальный представитель Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. для русскоговорящих клиентов в центральном офисе компании в Майами/Форт Лодердейл/Флорида/США.

### Контактная информация

Email:

Web: shestakovyachtsales.com

andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

### Телефоны

Краснодарский край: +7(918)465-66-44

США, Майами, Флорида: +1(954)274-4435

### Время работы

Понедельник - Суббота: 9:00 - 21:00

**EDT** 

Воскресенье: Закрыто

### Адрес



Harbour Towne Marina, 850 NE 3rd St, STE 213, Dania, FL 33004